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Chartered . Architects

73 Canning Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA3 7S8P TEL: 020 8424 0801
e-mail: architects@drya.co.uk website: www.drya.co.uk | ' FAX: 020 8424 2808

Rickmansworth Design Office TEL: 01923 897 449

Planning Department

London Borough of Camden

Town Hall - |

Argyle Street Your Ref : CA/2007/ENQ/14955

London
WCI1H SND i May 2007

Attn : Ms Sheri Waddell, N.W. Area DC Team Manager.

Dear Ms Waddell,

128 FINCHLEY ROAD, ~ LONDON NW3 5HT : PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR
OFFICE EXTENSION & ALTERATIONS TO APPROVED SCHEME :

Further to our recent correspondence and liaison regarding the proposed alterations to the
above, for which Full Planning Approval was previously granted on 7 October 2005 — Ref :
2005/2210/P, 1 note that you require a Full Planning Application to be submitted for these
alterations to the approved proposal, and enclose B sets of the drawings showing the revisions,
together with 3 sets of the relevant completed application forms, 1 ; 1260 Location Plan and
our cheque for the sum of £135.00 — this being the Planning Application fee. I note from our
telephone conversation that a separate application for Conservation Area Approval 1s not

required.

We have revised the elevations to accord with your preferred elevational option and trust that
you will be able to support these proposals for grant of approval.

With thanks for your advice and assistance with respect to these alterations.

c.c. Mr Russell Ambrose — Optimax Ltd.

D.R. Yeaman Dip. Arch.{Leeds) RIBA Associate, G.A. Mundie Dip. Arch.
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